
 

 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

 

33500 Van Born Road Stacey Shaw 

Wayne, Michigan 48184-2497 Purchasing Consultant 
www.RESA.net purchasing@resa.net 
 

 

THE WAYNE COUNTY REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY 

Board of Education • James S. Beri • Danielle Funderburg • Mary E. Blackmon • Lynda S. Jackson • James Petrie • Daveda Colbert Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

Addendum #2 
RFP 10282022-157-01 Education Center Roof Replacement 
Questions, Answers, and Revisions 
 
 
Q.1.  Could Versico Roofing Systems be added to the Low Slope roofing specs as a 
manufacturer? 
A.1.  Wayne County RESA will not be making any changes or additions to the Low 
Slope Roofing Systems manufacturers. 
 
Q.2.  Are there drawings of the building we can view? 
A.2.  All drawings necessary for this project are located in Attachment #8. 
 
Q.3.  What is the estimated construction budget for this project? 
A.3.  We will not have an estimated construction budget for this project until after a 
vendor has been awarded. 
 
Q.4.  Can I get a copy of the pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet, if available? 
A.4.  Wayne County RESA exercises its right to withhold disclosure of any information 
received or obtained during the bidding process per Freedom of Information Act, Public 
Act 442 of 1976. (Specifically, MCL 15.243(1)(i)) 
 
Q.5.  Can I get a copy of any new addendum issued to date aside from the Addendum 
#1? 
A.5.  This is the second, and only other, Addendum that has been issued. All 
Addendums as well as all other bid documents can be accessed on the Wayne RESA 
site. 
 
Q.6.  Do the permits come from the State or County? 
A.6.  The permits must come from the State.  
 
Revision 1. Revise Attachment #8, Detail No. 1 – Parapet: Delete “tapered 
isocyanurate insulation” note. Add “2 layers of 2.6-inch isocyanurate insulation” note. 
See attached page for Revision. 
 
Revision 2. Revise Attachment #8, Plate No. 1 – Initial attachment illegible. See 
attached page for legible copy. 
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